

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024
ODD SCHEDULE:
1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Congratulations to our freshmen for winning our Homecoming activity yesterday during lunch!

Today's Dress is Country vs Country Club

Tomorrow's Dress is class color day and the activity is Lip Sync / Dance Fever.

Seniors Cap and Gown: Aloha mai kākou! Please make sure you come to Kumu Eva's classroom to grab an order form. You must fill out the order form provided by Balfour and mail it back to them with your check or money order. Please note deadlines and prices on the form. Mark your closest height and weight as well as the color gown you prefer to wear, RED (male) and WHITE (female). Please let her know if you have any questions or if you need help filling out the form.

Please feel free to go on their website (located at the bottom of the form) if you wish to purchase other graduation items. If you need financial help purchasing your Cap and Gown, please let her know ASAP!!!!! We have a few donations that can help cover those in need.... but you MUST let her know asap.... don't wait until it's too late.

You can come and see her privately or send her an email: jaime.palakiko@k12.hi.us We are here to help wherever we can.

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Lahainaluna! The Lunas Gaming Club is recruiting members for the Lunatics Esports Team! A meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 11, in J-104, at lunch. We hope to see you there!

Attention all students who are interested in Aloha Club. We are having our first official club meeting on

Wednesday, September 11th at lunch in the library. You are invited whether you signed up at the club fair or not. See you there!

Anime club: We have a meeting this Thursday, September 12th during lunch. Please go to Google Classroom to sign up for anime night this Friday, September 13th from 3pm to 9pm. Don't forget to vote for our t-shirt back design by this Wednesday, September 11th 11:59pm. Please vote for only one. The link is on our Google Classroom page. Thank you!

Fibers Club: Miss Scheib will be hosting a workshop on making your own soaps and lotions from scratch! We will use these to fundraise for our club field trip later this year. Join us Thursday 9/19 after school in J205. Hope to see you there!

Women Initiative Club: We will be having our first meeting on Thursday, September 12th during lunch at Hale I Luna J 103. Hope to see you there! Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our girls JV and Varsity Volleyball Team as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui at Kamehameha Schools Maui tonight. JV starts at 5pm while the Varsity starts at 6:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Breakfast Pizza Bagel, Fresh Fruit, Vanilla or Summer Berry Yogurt. Lunch: Chicken Patty Sandwich with Lettuce Leaf, Tomato Slice, Emoticon Mashed Potato Shapes, Fresh Fruit.